

JUAN CARLOS PARRA G.



WORK EXPERIENCE



Integration Architect

AOS sas at Banco Popular

Februaury 2023 to Actually

(3 months)

- Make architectural decisions that ensure a strong, stable, and scalable services
- Evaluate and select integration tools
- Manage integration projects
- Define security layers for APIs ans services



Tech Lead

Mox Cash

April 2022 to February

(10 months)

- Implement REST APIs integrations to consume data from external systems and expose MOX services to our B2B Clients
- Make architectural decisions that ensure a strong, stable, and scalable product
- Api designer
- Improve monitoring and alerting capabilities
- Writing testable, scalable, and efficient code and leading code reviews
- Refine and improve disaster recovery plan for the data platforms
- Use DevOps tools to test and deploy Apis



Integration Developer

AOS sas at Bancolombia

August 2019 to May 2022

(2 years, 8 months)

- Api developer on Apiconnect v5-v10
- Api designer
- Develop Mock services on NodeJS
- Design Test Plans to test Apis
- Use DevOps tools to test and deploy Apis
- Web Services Developer on Datapower
- Web Services Developer on IIB10
- Teach Datapower

TECH LEAD



[linkedin.com/in/juan-carlos-parra-galan-g26a66243/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/juan-carlos-parra-galan-g26a66243/)



juancarlosparragalan@hotmail.com



+34-643843754



Gijon - Asturias - Spain

ABOUT ME:

I'm a proficient IT Professional with 6 years of experience in Software Engineering, Integration Develop, IT Operations, and Cloud Architecture.

Design solutions aligned to business regional/global strategy. Curious, outcome-oriented and always looking for self-improvement and learning new things.

RELEVANT SKILLS

- Develop on Datapower
- Develop on Api Connect
- Software Architecture
- Cyber Security
- Implement OAuth Flows
- Team Management
- Effective communication
- Develop on NodeJS
- Develop on IIB10
- Design Apis
- AWS Apigateway
- AWS Lambda
- AWS Dynamo
- AWS EC2
- AWS S3
- AWS Textextract
- AWS SNS

WORK EXPERIENCE



Integration Developer

Periferia IT at Scotiabank Colpatría

August 2018 to August 2019

(1 year)

- Api developer on Datapower
- Develop a Log Server on NodeJS
- Web Services Developer on Datapower
- Web Services Developer on IIB10
- Teach Datapower



Integration Developer

Banco de Bogota


October 2016 to August 2018

(1 year, 10 months)

- Web Services Developer on Datapower
- Web Services Developer on IIB10

 [linkedin.com/in/juan-carlos-parra-galan-926a66243/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/juan-carlos-parra-galan-926a66243/)

 juancarlosparragalan@hotmail.com

 +34-643843754

[CLICK HERE FOR MY GITHUB](#)

VOLUNTEER WORK, AWARDS, AFFILIATIONS, AND INTERESTS

- Curso de Autenticación con OAuth
- Curso Básico de Jenkins
- Fundamentos de Arquitectura de Software
- Curso de Introducción a AWS: Redes, Gobernanza y Machine Learning
- Curso de Node.js: Autenticación, Microservicios y Redis
- Curso Práctico de AWS Cloud
- Curso de Creatividad e Innovación
- Guía para Aprender Seguridad Informática
- Curso de Motivación para Equipos de Trabajo
- Curso para Líderes en Formación
- Curso de Introducción a AWS: Fundamentos de Cloud Computing
- Fundamentos de IBM Cloud
- Curso de API REST con PHP
- Curso de Fundamentos de Node.js
- Curso de Asincronismo con JavaScript
- Curso de Backend con Node.js 2019
- Fundamentos de JavaScript 2018
- Microservices Fundamentals
- AWS Fundamentals: Going Cloud-Native

Volunteer Teacher

Colegio Antonio José de Sucre

2016

Technology teacher

EDUCATION HISTORY



Diplomado en Seguridad Informática
Pontificia Universidad Javeriana
2022




Electronic engineering
Pontificia Universidad Javeriana
2019

- First Place Expoelectronica
- Rugby Player

 [linkedin.com/in/juan-carlos-parra-galan-926a66243/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/juan-carlos-parra-galan-926a66243/)

 juancarlosparragalan@hotmail.com

 +34-643843754

[CLICK HERE FOR MY GITHUB](#)

RESOURCE PAGE





Pontificia Universidad
JAVERIANA
Cali

Certifica que

JUAN CARLOS PARRA GALAN

1118546326

Cursó y aprobó el Diplomado

Diplomado en seguridad informática

Implementado en modalidad virtual entre los días 7 de marzo hasta el 22 de mayo de 2022 con una duración de (100) horas.


Rector

Pontificia Universidad Javeriana Cali


Director

Centro de Consultoría y Educación Continua

VIGILADA MINEDUCACIÓN. Res. 12220 de 2016



Certifica a

JUAN CARLOS PARRA GALAN

Por participar y aprobar el

**CURSO DE FUNDAMENTOS DE
AWS CLOUD**



Christian Van Der Henst S
COO DE PLATZI





John Freddy Vega
CEO DE PLATZI

Certificación de aprobación online:

Aprobado el 9 de OCTUBRE de 2022

22 horas de teoría y práctica

<https://platzi.com/@juancaparra/>

Código: 72730ff2-8027-4f8d-97a2-ae75bc43858c



Certifica a
JUAN CARLOS PARRA GALAN

Por participar y aprobar el

CURSO DE NODE.JS:
**AUTENTICACIÓN,
MICROSERVICIOS Y REDIS**



Christian Van Der Henst S
COO DE PLATZI



John Freddy Vega
CEO DE PLATZI

Certificación de aprobación online:

Aprobado el 23 de SEPTIEMBRE de 2022

21 horas de teoría y práctica

<https://platzi.com/@juancaparra/>

Código: 65980f97-37f3-4813-abf3-ba86725a7665



Certifica a
JUAN CARLOS PARRA GALAN

Por participar y aprobar el curso de

FUNDAMENTOS DE
**ARQUITECTURA
DE SOFTWARE**



Christian Van Der Henst S
COO DE PLATZI



John Freddy Vega
CEO DE PLATZI

Certificación de aprobación online:

Aprobado el 19 de MAYO de 2020

12 horas de teoría y práctica

<https://platzi.com/@juancaparra/>

Código: 14358fa0-9dd9-46b9-bc3e-96bef048f019



Certifica a
JUAN CARLOS PARRA GALAN

Por participar y aprobar el

CURSO DE
AUTENTICACIÓN CON OAUTH



Christian Van Der Henst S
COO DE PLATZI



John Freddy Vega
CEO DE PLATZI

Certificación de aprobación online:

Aprobado el 10 de DICIEMBRE de 2021

20 horas de teoría y práctica

<https://platzi.com/@juancaparra/>

Código: 18670ea1-dd0a-4af8-ad98-9a789b85fe9f



Certifica a
JUAN CARLOS PARRA GALAN

Por participar y aprobar el curso de

FUNDAMENTOS DE
IBM CLOUD



Christian Van Der Henst S
COO DE PLATZI



John Freddy Vega
CEO DE PLATZI

Certificación de aprobación online:

Aprobado el 16 de OCTUBRE de 2019

18 horas de teoría y práctica

<https://platzi.com/@juancaparra/>

Código: d696ff70-7524-406e-a8b1-1cc095157567